Jennifer S. Bethune

R =
From: Ryan Crespo <ap@creativestonenc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Jennifer S. Bethune

Subject: Fwd: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 139 CLEARVIEW COURT ,

SANFORD, 27332

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please see requested lien agent below.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: LiensNC Support <donotreply(@liensnc.com>

Date: Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 8:42 AM

Subject: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 139 CLEARVIEW COURT , SANFORD,
27332

To:

A(n) Appointment of Lien Agent was filed on March 07, 2023, 08:42:37 AM using the North Carolina Online
Lien Agent System (LiensNC). Details of this filing include:

Project Property

139 CLEARVIEW COURT
SANFORD, NC 27332
HARNETT County

Entry Number: 1871344 (entry search, view related filings)

Date of Filing: March 07, 2023, 08:42:37 AM
Lien Agent
Chicago Title Company, LLC

Online: www.liensnc.com

Address: 223 S. West Street, Suite 900 / Raleigh, NC 27603
Phone: 888-690-7384

Fax: 913-489-5231

Email: support@liensnc.com

Owner Information

Creative Stone of Fayetteville
6253 Raeford road




Fayetteville, NC 28304
United States Email: builder@creativestonenc.com
Phone: 910-483-0468

Design Professionals
Date of First Furnishing
February 26, 2023

Click to view full filing details
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